ET5A Unlities Aty 13 382 550 749

= " o a parnership of

ETS A Utilities R
CKI Uniliies Holdings Pry Lid

AR S4 EM 142 380

HIE] Utilites Holdings Pry Lid

ABN SR 142 362

CELHEI Utilities Distribution Pry Lid
AN 19 091 143 138

each incorporated In Australis

Delivering energy to South Australians

CEI Utilities Development Limited

14 May 2008 ABN G5 D91 718 580
HEI Usilities Development Limited

ABN B2 (9 T1R 35]

each incorposated b The Bshamas

Mr Chris Pattas

General Manager

Network Regulation South Branch
Australian Energy Regulator

GPO Box 520

MELBOURNE VIC 3001

Dear Mr Pattas
Proposed Cost Allocation Guidelines

This letter is in response to the proposed Cost Allocation Guidelines for Electricity
Distribution Network Service Providers.

ETSA Utilities’ comments on the proposed Guidelines and in particular our
comments in relation to the specific questions asked by the AER are attached.

Should you have any questions with respect to any matters raised then please
contact Patrick Makinson on 08 84045865 or Eric Lindner on 08 84045694.

Yours sincerely
“
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Eric Lindner
General Manager Regulation and Company Secretary



